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MEMORANDUM

To: Schools Division Superintendents
RO Functional Division Chiefs and Heads of Sections/Units

Headg of Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others,concerpéd

From: TOLENTINO G. AQUINO
Director II1
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

Date : June 26, 2020

Subject: NEAP-Region I Focal Person

1. Pursuant to Memorandum OSEC-NEAP-OD-MEMO-2020-0611, dated
24 June 2020 from Atty. Nepomuceno A. Malaluan, Undersecretary and Chief of
Staff on the submission of the name of NEAP-R Official Focal Person, below is the
NEAP-R Focal Person for DepEd Region I who will serve as conduit of Programs
and Policies of NEAP:

NAME ’ POSTION
Chief Education Supervisor
DINAH C. BONAO Human Resource Development Division (HRDD)

National Educators Academy of the Philippines
Region I (NEAP R-I}

2. For immediate dissemination, implementation and guidance. __
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DepEd Region 1: Built on character; empowered by competence.

Address: Flores St., Catbangen, City of San Fernando, La Union
Telephone Number: (072} 607-8137 / 682-2324
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